From: Steven King

Sent: 09 May 2025 10:01:25 UTC+01:00

To: "*hannah.mclaughlin@dhaplanning.co.uk"
<hannah.mclaughlin@dhaplanning.co.uk>

Subject: DM/25/0827 Land East of Lunce's Hill, Fox Hill, Haywards Heath
Attachments: 20250509_091705.jpg, 20250509_091657.jpg

Dear Hannah

I have now received comments from the Councils Tree Officer on the above application, and |
have copied these below and included the attachments that are referred to.

‘I have reviewed the Arboricultural Impact Assessment (AlA) for this proposal and find that it
would be acceptable with regards to trees in our district.

I note that this application spans both Mid Sussex District and Lewes District and therefore,
have focused on the trees, hedges, and groups within our district only.

T3 (a category U oak tree) is listed to be felled. On reading the description from the survey and
of the defects on this tree, it sounded as though it may be a veteran and therefore important to
retain the ecological value and not fell such an important tree. Further, following up on a query
from The Woodland Trust about the status and categorisation of these trees, it was decided that
a site visit was required to assess these potential veteran trees.

I have now visited the site and carried out a RAVEN assessment (see attached documents) on
T3 and T13. Whilst T13 does not meet the criterion of the RAVEN assessment to being a
veteran tree, it is undoubtably of high value and has veteran features and potential. T3,
however, does meet the criterion and in my opinion is a veteran tree and needs to be
considered as such. Therefore, | believe that this tree needs to be retained and considered as
the veteran | find it to be.

G29 (a category A group of mixed species, including oaks) is mentioned in the AlIA as having a
minor incursion into the root protection areas. | would need more detailed information as to how
these trees will be protected. An Arboricultural Method Statement should cover this, or the
proposed development would ideally be placed outside of the RPA of these valuable trees.’

Policy DP37 in the Mid Sussex District Plan states in part that ‘...aged or veteran trees will be
protected.’” This policy reflects the advice in para 193c) of the NPPF which states ‘development
resulting in the loss or deterioration of irreplaceable habitats (such as ancient woodland and
ancient or veteran trees) should be refused, unless

there are wholly exceptional reasons, and a suitable compensation strategy exists.’

| don’t believe that the proposed development would constitute a wholly exception reason, given
the examples that are referred to in footnote 70 of the NPPF.

I'd therefore be grateful for your response to the concerns that have been raised regarding
these trees. | look forward to hearing from you.



Regards

Steven King, BSc (Hons) Dip TP, MRTPI
Team Leader, Major Development
Development Management

01444 477556

www.midsussex.gov.uk

Working together for a better Mid Sussex


http://www.midsussex.gov.uk/


T3 G0UE

Recognition of Ancient, Veteran & Notable Trees —
RAVEN

Step One—Size Assessment

Tree has very large girth for species ' iy
Note—pollarding & senescence reduce stem increment: girth may be deceptive — assess stem girth relationship

with life-stage accordingly

Refer to Ancient and other veteran trees: further guidance on management (Lonsdale, ATF 2013) at Fig. 1.3:
Chart of girth in relation to age and developmental classification of trees

IF GIRTH NOT VERY LARGE FOR SPECIES, STOP HERE!

Step Two—Additional Primary Features

At least one of the following should be present, or refer to Step Three
[J Extensive decay, especially brown rot or exposed stem heartwood in relevant species
[Jf Extensive hollowing
J Crown senescence
% Retrenchment

Step Three—Secondary Features

If no additional Primary Feature is present, tree should have at least four Secondary Features
Q}‘;.arge quantity of dead wood in crown, especially where large-sized

O ajor storm damage/ breakout wounds

Aﬂabitat spaces: decay holes and/ or crevices/ branch splits sheltered from direct rainfall

Aerial rooting

)

]

Sap run/ slime flux

r*/‘/ater pool
" Bark loss inc. due to lightning strike

1 Fungi
& Other epiphytic plants, including significant presence of lichens

Step Four — Identification Guide

] ANciEenT
Veteran tree with extremely large girth: age likely > 50% of estimated species maximum

E/ E.g. pedunculate oak, 2m stem dija, average site: ca. 460 years old, ca. 50% of species max

VETERAN

Very large girth for species and qualifies under either Step Two or Step Three

(]  NOTABLE
Very large girth for species but does not qualify under either Step Two or Step Three

IF A TARGET IS PRESENT, ASSESS RISK USING THREATS
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Step One—Size Assessment

Tree has very large girth for species / i
Note—pollarding & senescence reduce stem increment: girth may be deceptive — assess stem girth relationsnip

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
[ Extensive decay, especially brown rot or exposed stem heartwood in relevant species

Step Two—Additional Primary Features

] Extensive hollowing
fY Crown senescence
f Retrenchment

Step Three—Secondary Features

If no additional Primary Feature is present, tree should have at least four Secondary Features
Large quantity of dead wood in crown, especially where large-sized

Major storm damage/ breakout wounds

Habitat spaces: decay holes and/ or crevices/ branch splits sheltered from direct rainfall
Aerial rooting

Sap run/ slime flux

Water pool

Bark loss inc. due to lightning strike
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[J  Fungi
B/Other epiphytic plants, including significant presence of lichens
Step Four — Identification Guide

[J  ANcient
Veteran tree with extremely large girth: age likely > 50% of estimated species maximum
E.g. pedunculate oak, 2m stem dia, average site: ca. 460 years old, ca. 50% of species max

[ VETERAN
Very large girth for species and qualifies under either Step Two or Step Three

D NOTABLE
Very large girth for species but does not qualify under either Step Two or Step Three

IF ATARGET IS PRESENT, ASSESS RISK USING THREATS
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